



Daniel Porter **Salvage Master**

+1 (831) 319-7718

daniel.porter@portermarinesalvage.com

Experience Overview

Capt. Daniel Porter has 35 years of marine experience, in marine management, towing and salvage worldwide.

Personal Details

Given Name *Daniel*
Family Name *Porter*
Date of Birth *20 January 1952*
Nationality *United States of America*
Passport Issue *19 January 2016*

Salvage Record

MV Haidar fuel removal

Salvage Master

Porto De Vila Do Conde, Brazil

VLCC Amuriyah

Salvage Master

Al Basra Offshore Terminal, Iraq

MV Ajaw

Salvage Master

Ciudad del Carmen, Campeche, Mexico

Bluebell 1

Salvage Master

Veracruz State, Mexico

Take Maru No. 55

Salvage Master

Cocos Reef, Guam, Micronesia

Galapaface 1

Tow Master

San Cristóbal Island, Galapagos Islands, Ecuador

Daiki Maru No. 7

Salvage Master

Apra Harbor, Guam, Micronesia

Bunker removal, USAT Brigadier General M.G.

Zalinski

Salvage Master

Grenville Channel, British Columbia, Canada

Refloat of OSV International Carrier

Salvage Superintendent

Port Aransas, Texas, USA

Liftboat Pico 4 - Legs removal

Salvage Superintendent

Bay of Campeche, Mexico

Hurricane Projects

Salvage of Hurricane-downed Platforms

Gulf of Mexico, USA

SS Jacob Luckenbach

Removal of bunkers from Korean-War-vintage C-5 cargo ship

Gulf of the Farallones National Marine Sanctuary, California, USA

Japanese Fisheries Training Vessel Ehime Maru

Removal of Fuel, recovery of bodies & scuttling

Oahu, Hawaii, USA

Education & Training

Bachelor of Science, University of Colorado
US Master, 1600-tons

- Basic Offshore Safety Induction and Emergency Training
 - HUET
 - Basic First Aid & CPR Training
-

Employment History

03/2016 – 12/2016 Koole Mammoet Salvage
Salvage Master

03/2012 – 03/2016 Mammoet Salvage
Salvage Master

1/2007 – 12/2011 International Construction Group
Barge Master

5/2005 – 1/2007 Crowley Marine Services
Barge Master

5/2003 – 5/2004 Foss Maritime San Francisco
Port Captain, San Francisco Bay

6/2000 – 4/2003 Crowley Marine Services
Tug and Barge Master, pilot, special projects, Guyana, Trinidad & Arctic

11/1996 – 5/2000 Crowley Marine Services de Venezuela
Senior Port Captain/Marine Supervisor

04/1996 – 11/1996 Tidewater de Venezuela
Tug Captain

05/1992 – 04/1996 Crowley Marine Services
Tug captain, San Francisco Bay

09/1989 – 05/1992 Seaway Towing
Tug captain, San Francisco Bay

1982 – 1987 Tidewater/Tidex Intl.
AB/Assistant engineer – US; Captain - Mexico